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From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 12:37 PM

To: ‘Sadel Joseph'

Subject: RE: Hello

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Stale, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Custom isfaclion Surv

From: Sade! Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@Newmanins.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 12:29 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Hello

Cérporation name: Studio 509, Inc. Document Number: P10000073461 EIN: 27-3407393 thanks
.--____————-"—""_-——

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 12:31 PM
To: Sadel Joseph

Subject: RE: Hello

You can reply back to this email with your EIN # and we will update our records, When you
reply please include your corpeorate name and document number.

Thank You
Costy ookt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for
your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: Sadel Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@Newmanins.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 12:12 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Heilo

| need to find out, how can add my EIN number to my corporation file? | just received it from IRS | need

TN . LY. Y.
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to update my file Corporation name Studio 5089, Inc.

@ cid:image001.jpg@01C9936C.72CI

Sadel Joseph

Commercial Lines Representive
Newman Insurance Agency, Inc.
Email: sjoseph@newmanins.com
Office: 954-963-9626

Fax:  954-963-8519

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission and any files attached to it may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. It is the property of Newman Insurance Agency andfor its affiliates and is intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to which this transmission is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
use, retention, disclosure, forwarding, printing, distribution or copying of this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you believe that you
have received this message in error, please immeadiately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy the material in its entirety, whether
electronic or hard copy format.
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